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Russell Taber

From: Russell Taber

Sent: Friday, June 15, 2007 3:18 PM

To: Jfreeman@jafreemanlaw com; wshrefflier@@jafreemantaw com
Cc: Tim Warnock; John Jacobson; Chip Campbell

Subject: EAS]I v Xcentric

Jim,

We still have not received an address for Magedson at which service can he
accomplished or your authorization to accept service. We intend to raise this issue with
the court on Monday afternoon if this issue is not resolved by noon on Monday.
Thanks.

Russall

W. Russell Taber, 11

Bowen Riley Warnock & Jacobson, PLC
1906 West Iind Avenue

Nashville, Tennessee 372003

(615) 320-3700 Phone

(615)320-3737 Fax

www. bowenriley.com

This e-mail may contain PRIVILEGELD and CONFIDENTIAL information and is intended only
for the use of the specific individual(s) to which it is addressed. 1t vou are not an intended
recipient of this e-mail, you are herehy notified that amy unauthor ized use, dissemination or
copying of this e-mail or the information contained in it ov aftached 1o it is sivictly prohibited If
vou have received this e-mail in ervor, please delete it and immediaielv notify this person named
above by reply e-mail. Thank you
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